Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 10:54 AM

To: Manivel Priyadarshini

Subject: <SEEK MANDATE - TOTAL LOSS CASE> Il Ref: TBA *LKK Ref: CC6/11119021135/Kpa3

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 7945C(Ill) / SJV 3335E/ OTHERS ON 26/11/2019]
Il Ref: TBA
LKK Ref: CC6/11119021135/Kpa3
Dear Sirs/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 7945C(lll) / SJV 3335E/ OTHERS ON 26/11/2019
We refer to the above matter.
This is a 4 vehicle chain collision whereby our insured driver was the last car. BOLA 28 is applicable.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on 28/11/2019 at the
premises of M/s HUI YANG MOTOR PTE LTD and have the following to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount : | $86,003.17
Revised Estimate Amount : | $41,044.56
"Check" Items Amount : | $36,348.55
Total(Including Check Items) :1$77,393.11
Market Value :$113,000.00 (est)
LTA Rebate :S 49,112.00 (est)
Nett Value/ Economical Repair value :$S 63,888.00(est)

According to surveyor, third party vehicle is uneconomical to repair and recommended to be “Total Loss”.
Third party repairer would like to know the offer of total loss value / nett value on this matter as soon as possible.

In view of this, we would like to seek your mandate to offer third party as follows: -

1. Total Loss/ Nett Value S$ 63,800.00
2. Loss of Use (14days x $80.00) $ 1,120.00
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee S 7.45
4. Towing Fee S 100.00

Total | $ 65,027.45

Kindly let us have your mandate/instruction in Merimen.

Please call me if you have any queries.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax:

6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)



